

# Griffin Haworth

23 Kynaston Road , London , England N16 0EA • 07805 312 598 • griffinhaworth@icloud.com

## Summary

Talented writer and music producer, deeply involved with contemporary culture and experienced in social media, online publishing and event management. Graduated from Manchester University in 2016 with a First-Class Honours in English Literature and since 2015 a leading member of Chow Down Manchester, a successful music collective.

## Skills

- Versatile academic, journalistic, and commercial writer
- Extremely capable editor - faultless spelling and grammar, keen eye for detail
- Involved knowledge of researching and producing both eye-catching web content and long-form projects
- Music producer featured in i-D and FACT Magazine; vinyl and digital releases.
- Accomplished live and radio DJ: NTS, Radar Radio, and Mode FM.
- Wide-ranging knowledge of contemporary culture

## Work History

- Junior Writer / Intern** 05/2010 to 09/2010  
**DUMMY Magazine** – London
- Wrote, researched, and edited stories for online music magazine's News section
  - Reviewed singles and full-length releases
- Junior Creative / Intern** 06/2012 to 07/2012  
**Wieden + Kennedy** – London
- Sourced music for use in promotional films
  - Assisted film editors during post-production
  - Concepting sessions with senior creatives
- Retail Assistant** 06/2013 to 08/2013  
**The Cobra Shop** – Los Angeles
- Wrote copy for shop website
  - Data entry / digital inventory
  - Managed shipping and shop interior
- Bar Assistant / Resident DJ** 07/2016 to 12/2016  
**To The Jungle Cocktail Bar & Nightclub** – London
- Maintained bar & kitchen to high standard of cleanliness
  - Helped execute delivery of bar stock and supplies
  - Planned, curated, and performed at weekly music events
  - Provided technical support; installed and maintained audio equipment
- Online Content Editor / Label Assistant / Resident DJ** 05/2015 to Current  
**Chow Down** – Manchester
- Arrange monthly events at Manchester's Soup Kitchen nightclub
  - Liaise with headline acts
  - Provide live DJ support
  - Help manage social media accounts/online outreach
  - Co-host monthly NTS radio show
  - Produce press material for label releases

## Education

- Bachelor of Arts:** English Literature 2016  
University of Manchester -  
First Class Honours
- GCE A Level:** 2013  
Fortismere School - London
- English Literature - A\*, Religious Studies - A\*, Philosophy - B , Spanish (AS) - C